# The Power Of Good Sex!



The Best Sex She Has Ever Had

A Gigolo's Story

By Keith Crawford

### Copyright, Legal Notice and Disclaimer 2024

This publication is protected under the US Copyright Act of 1976 and all other applicable international, federal, state and local laws, and all rights are reserved, including resale rights you are not allowed to give or sell this Guide/Book to anyone else. If you received this publication from anyone other than Keith Crawford you've received a pirated copy. Please contact us via e-mail at support at: appps5553@gmail.com and notify us of the situation. Please note that much of this publication is based on personal experience and anecdotal evidence. Although the author and publisher have made every reasonable attempt to achieve complete accuracy of the content in this Guide/Book, they assume no responsibility for errors or omissions. Also, you should use this information as you see fit, and at your own risk. Your particular situation may not be exactly suited to the examples illustrated here; in fact, it's likely that they won't be the same, and you should adjust your use of the information and recommendations accordingly. Any trademarks, service marks, product names or named features are assumed to be the property of their respective owners, and are used only for reference. There is no implied endorsement if we use one of these terms. Finally, use your head. Nothing in this Guide/Book is intended to replace common sense, legal, medical or other professional advice, and is meant to inform and entertain the reader. Copyright © 2024 Keith Crawford. All rights reserved worldwide.

Thepowerofgoodsex.com

#### **Table Of Contents**

٦	r			1			. •		
1	n	t.	$\sim$	А	11	0	t٠	^	1
ı	'n	u	u	u	u	·	ιı	U	ш

About me

Learning About Girls/Women At A Young Age

The Start Of My Gigolo Career

California Love

The Power Of Good Sex

**Women Multiple Orgasms** 

**Men Staying Power** 

How Women Can Teach Their Man To Have Staying Power

Why Good Sex Is So Important To Women?

Why Most Women Fall In Love With The Sex Before Falling In Love With The Man!

When The Powerful Erection Goes Wrong!

Why Sex Is Like a Drug!

8 Mistakes Most Men Make With It Comes To Having Sex/Making Love!!

The End

To be continued

#### **About Me**

Well, I guess to start this book, I should tell you a little about myself how I have come to this point in my life, and why I'm actually writing this book. Well, first of all, for the last 30 years, I have done just about what any man has done and that's getting as much sex as I can, making money, and trying to do the right thing. Nevertheless, I must admit that from an early age I recognized the profound power of sex in initiating and often ending relationships. I am referring to cheating although I will get into that later in this book. Ok so I had my first sexual encounter with a female Cynthia I was about 16 years old, and I didn't really know what I was doing, but I was truly up to trying to find out what this thing called sex is all about. So, I strapped on a condom and drove in, and like in most instances, the first time was kind of awkward, but after trying a couple of times, I think I finally got the hang of it. I was into wearing condoms because I was aware that at that age, females get pregnant from guys sticking their things in them without one, so I was trying to play it safe. I did that up until I did not have any, and then I did something that I still laugh about until this day. I used saran wrap to wrap my dick while having intercourse with Cynthia! Yep, don't asked me what I was thinking, but I did it, and I truly believe that had to be the time she got pregnant! The crazy things we do as kids!:-)

Anyway, to make a long story short, she ended up not having the baby, and it was right around that time I started noticing the power that I had over her. Now I knew that she was emotional and I am sure it was due to the fact that she had gotten pregnant, but after that was all said and done, she still wanted to have sex with me. Don't get me wrong; I wanted to have sex with her as well, but it seemed like that was the main issue! Sex! No matter what happened it always seemed like we could still have sex. So I started realizing what I had in the palm of my hand some strange power in it! I knew that it must be something that I was doing because she sure wasn't coming back to me because she thought I was cute. Honestly I wasn't and the kids and the other girls in the neighborhood would truly let me know this.

So as time went on and I started having more sex, I also figured out that I was a little larger then most guys and that's because the loose girls that I was having sex with would say wow you are kind of big. I didn't know because I really hadn't seen anyone else penis but my own so I just took their word for it.

So moving on I somehow started to get more girls interested in me, mainly because at the age of seventeen, I was able to buy my first car, and with a car at that age, well, it really didn't make any difference how I looked! And that was another breakthrough I had that taught me something about females, having a car will get you laid. I don't know why, but it did, and I wasn't going to complain about it, so I just went with it. Now, here is something women should teach their daughters to not sleep with a guy just because he has a car! Because it's his car and not yours! Now, there is no sense for me to go down that road because this has been going on with females and cars long before I was born, so there is no need for me to try and figure that one out. But I learned something and I will tell you about it and maybe someone will learn from it. You see, women wonder why guys lie so much to them and do the things that they do. It's because most guys learn to lie to females at a very early age. Realizing that having a car could easily lead to getting me laid, I began thinking about what other means I could exploit to enhance my chances. It soon became clear that lying was another way to pursue my quest for sex.

## Learning About Girls/Women at a Young Age

Now, ladies, don't go getting upset with me; just take this as a learning experience, and maybe it will give you a better understanding of why so many guys lie. Like I said, it starts when guys are young and they figure out that most girls live in a fantasy land and think that guys are some white knights who are going to come and rescue them. Now, it's not solely the fault of men; mothers often instill these beliefs in their daughters. And if they don't, many young girls inevitably absorb the "Prince Charming Kiss the Frog" narrative as they grow up. So, at an early age, most guys figure out that they have to be this fairy tale in order to get laid; so, what do they do? They become prince charming!

And what comes with Prince Charming is a bunch of lies!! They never talk about prince charming having a real job or having real-life problems, so guys learn that living in the real world with women does not get you laid! Don't be upset, ladies, but it's only the truth! So, here I am, seventeen, with a car; I am getting laid more than I ever imagined because, like I said, I truly wasn't a cute kid. So, it had to be the car, and I'm starting to realize that my penis is not the normal size, and these girls keep coming back to me for more sex. So now, I am really starting to realize that they are not coming back because of my cuteness, but they are coming back because of my car and the sex. So, what do I do?

Well, now it's time to take it to another level, so I'm going out to these clubs and finding out that not just having a car is a good thing but being something that I'm not is even better, so I am learning to tell major lies! I would lie about everything: what school I was going to, how much money I had, and everything to make myself look like this prince charming that I figured out most girls were looking for. And my friends were doing the same thing, and it was fun because it worked! We were young and if the young girls wanted us to be fantasies that they had cooked up in their minds, then who are we to try and change that? Don't get upset at this; it is just the way it was, and it still is some 30 years later. Don't ask me why, but it is.3,

One lesson a female has to learn is to live in the real world! I know you say you do, but you really don't because if you did, you wouldn't believe half the stuff that comes out of guys' mouths! But you do, and you keep falling for it over and over again. Just know that guys will do and say anything that they think you want to hear, and their only objective in doing that is to get in between your legs. I would say we do it mostly because we have too, not because we want too! Ya, I know, but it's true! Sorry! So, let's move on. Now that I have that part down, I just keep working on my craft to be good in bed, and I am finding out that this sex thing is really starting to work out for me. I am scoring with girls and they are coming back for more, and I am like, this is great! So, fast forward three years, this is when this story gets very interesting.

## The Start of my Gigolo Career

So, at the ripe age of twenty, I join the military. I embarked on a iourney to another state, another world entirely, to find what the real world is all about, and boy, I did find out! So, I made it through boot camp, and I asked to be stationed in California, and they agreed. For the first time in my young life, I found myself in a place that everyone from my hometown on the East Coast had insisted I visit. Sunny California, San Diego to be exact, and boy, were they right! So, I'm twenty years old, in the Navy, and in one of the places I only dream about visiting. So, what is the first thing I want to do? Go out, of course, and see what kind of lies I have to tell to get these California women. I heard that they have some of the prettiest women in the world, and I was out to find out, and that is what I did. So, there I am, stationed on a ship when I meet a guy who happens to be from the area. He starts telling me about a couple of clubs known for their upscale atmosphere and attractive women. Naturally, I am intrigued and eager to check them out. So, one Saturday, we are planning to go out. I didn't have a car because I left mine at home and I told him I would have to ride with him and he had no problem with that. He told me that this club was so upscale that we had to have on sports jackets to even enter the club, and I was like, boy, I know I am really going to like this club because these are the kind of clubs we used to go to back at home, the upscale kind. We didn't have much money in such types of clubs back home, but the women didn't know it.

So, we set out to go to a club called Crystal T's. I don't think I will ever forget that club because it changed my life! Let me continue; so, we arrived, and he was right; the club was very upscale, and we truly had to have sports jackets on to even get through the door. Now, mind you, when I arrived in California, this was the very first time I ever went out! The very first time!! So, we got in and we were looking around and we both had the biggest grins on our faces that you could imagine! I mean, this place was nice, and the people that were in it were nice and they had class.

Ok, now it's time to see what California is really all about. So, I was walking around checking everything out, and as I came up to the dance floor, I saw this very hot female who was of Caucasian descent. She was very hot and good-looking, and I could tell she had a lot of class, but there was only one problem...she was with someone.

Well, I must say I did get discouraged, but I said, "Hey, there has to be more hot females in here, so let me just look around and see what else I can find." By this time, my partner that I came with had appeared and had noticed her as well, and we stood there talking about her for a minute or two, trying not to be too obvious, but we couldn't help ourselves; she was just that beautiful, sexy, and hot! So, I thought and started mingling and dancing with other females that were in the club. I looked at her a couple of times, but I was not a disrespectful kind of guy, so there was no way I was going to say something to her knowing she was with someone else, so I kept moving. Well, I would say a couple of hours had gone by, and I was headed to the restroom. I looked up and she was coming straight for me as she was coming out of the lady's restroom. I said to myself, "Well, here is your chance if you're going to say something," and then I thought to myself 'do not disrespect that man's girl,' so I decided to just keep walking. As we walked past each other, she looked over, grabbed my arm, and said, "Hi, look, I am with someone, but here is my number; please call me later tonight!" I was like, wow, did she just do that; did she just offer me to call her later that night? Well, the first thing I did was run and tell my friend, and he couldn't believe it either.

So, we are in the club and I am trying my hardest not to pay her any attention because I know it is about being incognito at that point. So, I played my part and did not even look her way. Well, an hour or so went by and I noticed she had left, so I gave myself a little more time, and I called her. She started saying that she was out with a guy from work who was really into her, but she wasn't that into him and didn't know how to tell him.

She then started telling me how she had noticed me when I first walked into the club and how she had been sneaking around to look at me all night. I was amazed because every time I looked at her, I didn't see her look at me one time, and as far as I was concerned, she didn't even know I was in the club. Well, we talked for a few minutes, and she asked me what I was doing after I left the club. I said I didn't have anything planned, and she invited me over to her place. I explained to her that I was in the Navy and I had a road with my friend, and I didn't have a car. She said that she would take me back to the ship the following day. I was like, 'ok, I will give my friend your address and direction and I will see you shortly.'

#### California Love

Now, being born and raised in the inner city, I got to thinking that maybe it was a setup, and then I told myself, 'No way,' but I wasn't going to take any chances, so my friend and I jumped in his car and headed over her place. Once we arrived, I told him to wait and let me go and check it out and make sure that this wasn't a setup, and if he didn't hear from me in 5 minutes, something was wrong. So, I went up and knocked on the door, and she answered, wearing a nice nightie. I barraged in, looking around, making sure everything was ok. Once I saw that it was, I went back down to give my friend the 'ok' to leave. Now, I am thinking to myself that this is amazing. I couldn't believe I was at the house of the hottest female that was at the club; well, in our eyes, she was, and here I was at her place. So, as I was going back, I was saying to myself, 'This is a chance of a lifetime, and I should not blow it; just remain cool and put on the old charm. 'Which I did, of course! Smile. Now, once I got back, I walked in, and as I said, she had on this revealing, very sexy nightie, with the lights turned down low to set the mode with a joint and a bottle of wine on the table. I was thinking to myself, the guy back at home is not going to believe this. I haven't been in sunny California for a good week, and I am already in some hot Cali girl's apartment. Man, I knew from then on that my life was not going to be anything but fun there! ;-).

Ok, so I got in and she asked me to have a seat, which I did and we started talking and getting to know one another. She then asked me whether I smoked, and at the time, I did not. I told her that a glass of wine would do me fine! So, she poured it, and we made a toast to our meeting and continued talking. By now, I knew where this was going and I was telling myself, 'Look at yourself; you are going to have to perform like you never performed sexually before.' Did I mention that she was an older female? She was about 32 and I was 20, so I knew I had to be on top of my game because if I didn't, I would never see her again! So, the time came when the moment was right and she took the glass from me, reached over and gave me a passionate kiss. Ok, so I am saying, ok, this is about to happen. So, I get into my

foreplay mode and start caressing her soft, beautiful body. Man, talking about sexy got me so excited I had to consciously calm myself down. So, as we kissed, she looked at me in my eyes and said, "Let's take this to the bedroom," and of course, I agreed. Once in the bedroom, we made the most passionate love we could ever make! I mean, we went all night, no kidding. We made love, had sex and fucked all night long! My staying power was out of control. I knew that I had to take her somewhere she had never been before, and I thought she felt like she had to do the same to me. So, after a night of the most passionate lovemaking you could ever imagine, we both fell asleep.

Well, when I finally woke up, I could hear that she was in the kitchen cooking. So, I just laid there a second, trying to really soak in what had happened not long ago. Man, I couldn't believe what was happening, but it was, and I was thinking to myself that my powerful erection lasted just as long as I wanted it too. I then learn my first lesson about staying power and how much it meant and how I was able to hold it and preform like how a young stud is supposed to! Ok, so she called out my name and asked if I was awake and I said yes, got up, and started looking for my clothes. As I was putting on my clothes, I noticed a couple of crisp hundred-dollar bills sitting there on the dresser, and I just thought to myself she had left some money there and didn't think much more about it.

So, I got dressed and went into the kitchen, and I looked at her like, wow, you even look better in the daylight! ;-). She asked me if I wanted something to eat and she would take me back to the ship after we finished eating. She then looked at me and said, "did you get the present I left for you on the dresser?" I said, "No, I didn't see a present there." So, she tells me to go in there and look again; so, I get up to go in there and I am looking all around the room and I say to her, "Well, there are no any presents in here, all I see is a couple of hundred-dollar bills here on the dresser!" She says, "That is your present." I said 'my present,' and she said 'yes' for doing such a good job last night!!! What? I was floored!! I said, 'for doing a good job,' and she said, 'Yes,' that was one of the best moments of my life. You made me

feel incredible!! I was like, "Well, thank you! I had a good time also." So, I picked up the money, gave her a kiss and said thank you!! From that point on, I knew the power of the erection! Or the power of the dick, if you will. I said to myself, 'you mean to tell me I can get paid to do this?' Now, at 20 years old, I am too excited about getting paid for sex, so when I get back to the ship, I am talking cash trash, flashing the cash and telling everyone about what I just did!;-) lol!

So, I said to myself that I really needed to look into this because I can do this 24/7 if I had to, especially if it's going to put some money in my pocket! I told myself from then on, every female I slept with would feel the power of my erection! I then told myself that I wanted to learn everything I could about a female's body and how I could make her feel like ecstasy every time I was with her and even when I was not!! So, that is what I did. I started reading Gigolo books and studying female anatomy, and boy, I did learn a lot. I am amazed to this day at how the female's body is made. I tell you, women got it made when it comes to feeling good! A female's body is truly amazing...TRULY AMAZING!! Let me just add that I was practicing safe sex and always have! That has always been an important thing to me since my saran wrap incident.

#### The Power Of Good Sex!

I think when a woman initially has sex with a guy and the sex is good, she confuses falling in love with him with the good sex that he is giving her. I think most women fall in love with the powerful erection before she falls in love with him, and it is only because of the way he makes her feel that she is falling in love with him in the first place. Now, most of the time, if the sex is not good, she will not fall in love with him, especially if she has had better sex than he is giving her. See, if a guy knows how to please a woman in bed, he could just about do anything he wants and she will be there until she can't take it any longer, but she would almost die before she gets to that point. Let me explain what I mean when I say the power of good sex! If you're a woman who has experienced truly satisfying intimacy with a man, and I'm talking about the kind that leaves you convinced that no one else could replicate that feeling, then you've felt the potent allure of great sex. And if you haven't acknowledged it yet but have engaged in any of these scenarios I'm about to outline, your perspective might shift.

If you ever paid a man to have sex with you or shower him with gifts and did things for him that you haven't done for any other man and he was NOT your husband, you need to reconsider your perspectives.

If a man has cheated on you and you chose to stay, convincing yourself with excuses that he wouldn't repeat his actions, you might attribute it to love. However, if your relationship hasn't been long, you realize it's more about how he made you feel, particularly the allure of satisfying intimacy that led you to forgive him!

If you met a guy and slept with him and the sex was good, but that is all he uses you for and you know that you were only a booty call! He treats you like crap, really doesn't respect you, sleeps around with other women, really doesn't go anywhere with you, but when he has sex with you, he makes you feel like you are in another world. Well, if so, you were a victim of the powerful erection, in my opinion!

Now, being a victim of a powerful erection is not a bad thing. I just wanted to kind of expose the difference between being in love with a man because of the man or because of the power of the penis, if you will! See, I think most women do eventually fall in love with men because it has a lot to do with the sex. See, as we all know, most of the time, sex is the initial start of a relationship, and it is what usually determines if the two people will continually stick around. If the initial sexual encounter wasn't particularly satisfying, perhaps due to the usual awkwardness that can come with a first time, it might be worth considering a second attempt to gauge the potential of the relationship - whether it's just beginning or already reaching its end! So, most of the time. It is really about the sex! Ya, I know you may say it's not, but if you truly be honest with yourself, you know it's about the sex that really made you stick around and then you started liking him or her as time went on.

Now, there is a way women can have more control over the powerful erection, but there are only very limited ways, in my opinion, for her to do so. I will talk about that later in this book. Now, let me get back to my story on how I found out that a woman's body is the most amazing thing GOD has ever created.

### **Women Multiple Orgasms!**

Ever heard of them, ladies? If not, you are truly missing out because that is the best feeling besides squirting that you will ever feel in your life when it comes to sex! So, if you have never had either, I suggest you find a man who can make you experience it because I tell you if you ever do experience it, you will thank me for that suggestion! Smile. And if you have ever had both at the same time, you will never forget the guy who first gave them to you!! Never!

So, after I received the two hundred dollars, I was so happy and amazed at what I had just done I started thinking, why don't I learn everything that I can about this sex thing and everything I can about a woman's body and see if I can keep doing this. I figured if I could do it once, I truly should be able to do it again, and with this thought, it became a challenge for me to make each and every female that I slept with feel like she never felt before, whether I was getting paid from her or not. So, the first thing I taught myself is to have staying power!! And any woman who has a man and wants to teach him to last longer before he ejaculates can tell him to do this, and you can even participate if you enjoy giving oral sex to him, and even if you don't, you can still help him with this.

#### **Men Staying Power!**

Ok, the first thing I did to control my staying power was to think about something else when I was having sex with a woman! I know a lot of men do this but fail to follow through. There is a way that a man can do this when he is not having sex that he can practice by himself when he is alone! First, I will explain this way, and then I will show how a woman can help. Ok, first of all, guys, you have to be the kind of guy that gives a f\*\*k! You can't be the type of guy who wants to be pleased and don't give a damn if your partner is being pleased!! Let me inform you that any guy who is reading this, making a woman feel like she never felt before when having sex with her is the number one and fastest way to her heart!! And if you do it right, you don't have to worry about whether she likes it or not. She will be calling you back right after you leave to let you know that you did a good job, so if you want to have sex, be willing to please and be pleased as well!! Ok, here we go, guys, the next time you're having sex and you feel that you are about to cum, start thinking about something else! What I found that worked for me was to think about what I did that day or what I had to do the next day.

# The first thing you should do is **Kegel Exercises for Erectile Dysfunction.**

Google this! There are some good YouTube videos on this now, and it really works!

But if you really want to concur with this practice, it is crucial to address it even when you're by yourself jacking off to your favorite porn on the internet. What I do is while I am looking at my favorite porn, jacking off, and getting aroused, I stop when I know I am about to cum! Ya, I know it might not feel that good, but if you think of something else right at the moment, you will see that you will not ejaculate! Now, after you do this a couple of times, the key is not to follow though and not cum!! I repeat, do not cum!! Remember you are doing this to get better in bed and this is a practice section, not your usual fun jack-off time.

Save that for another time! It's there and it's not going anywhere, so you can come back to it!! What you need to learn and find out is how it feels to be aroused and on the verge of ejaculating/cumming and not doing it! So, while you are practicing this technique, the goal is not to follow through! You must know what it feels like not to follow, though, and be ok with it! Yes, it's not all about you; think about your partner; that is what you should be completely concerned about: making sure your partner is 110% satisfied every single time you make love or have sex with them. If you do that, I promise you your sex life will change for the better...GUARANTEED!!

See, guys have to understand there may be times when you meet a female that is the hottest thing you may ever have met. Most of the time, you have one shot, and if you have been wining and dining with her, spending your money and trying to impress her and she finally gives in and lets you have sex with her, don't you want it to be better than she thought it would be? Well, let me be the first to tell you if your sex is not, it's a very slim chance to none that she will sleep with you again, and not only that, she will probably tell her friends what a bad lay you were in bad!! Now, do you really need that? No, you don't, so practicing to have staying power is the key to pleasing 99.9% of the women you may ever sleep with! And the same goes for whatever sex preference partner you may have! Staying power for a guy is the key! The woman doesn't have to worry about that, and your JOB is to let her know as the MAN that you are there to make her feel like she never felt before! Learn to do that and your sex life will be ten times as better than it is right now...trust me! I don't know any female that wants a one-, two-, or three-minute man!! Trust that! If you don't believe me, just ask women.

#### How Women can Teach Their Men to have Staying Power!

Well, the first thing you need to do is to be honest with your man if he does not please you in bed or if he cum too fast! Now I know most men are hard-headed and have big egos. So, you may want to do it in a way that does not really crush his ego and does not cause more problems in the sex department. So, this means coming to him when you're not upset or angry at one another. If you love him and you want your sex life to be better, then know this is something that has to be done because, in my opinion, if you have had better sex in the past than he's giving you, there may be a chance on one of those argumentative days that you have. You just may step out on him if you haven't already done it. Nine times out of ten, if the sex is not right, you have truly thought about it. Sex may not be everything to women in a relationship, but it comes damn close! So, here is what I suggest. Being a man, I think a lot of us think the same way in a lot of areas, don't you?

Ok, first, as I said, go to him when you both are not upset with each other and tell him, Baby, you know I love you, right? You know how much I care, but I have to tell you our sex life is starting to fall off. I want to be honest about this because I want us to make it work and try to make it better before one of us starts to look elsewhere. Now, if you think saying that will start an argument, then leave the looking elsewhere as there is no need for drama, right? But you have to say something that will get his attention! You have to let him know that you are serious about what you are saying, and like I said, most men are hard-headed and think they know everything, but they don't. So, you will have to find a way to let him know that you are dead serious about what you are saying.

So, once you tell him that your sex life is not going so well, you then tell him that you want to participate in helping make it better. Then, explain to him that he cums to fast and it's frustrating to you because you are not pleased before he is finished! Now, if he really cares for you, this should be a concern and he should be wanting to make things better. If he gets upset and doesn't care, then you will do what you need to do. If he cares, he will then ask you how you are going to do that, and you can tell him that you are going to start off by giving him a head or a blow job. He should smile at that; I know most men would, but you tell him that you want him to think about something else when he is about to cum! You tell him that this is something you both need to practice on and this is something you want him to take seriously! If you have given him oral sex before, you should know when he is about to ejaculate. So, knowing this will help him concentrate on what he is supposed to be doing. And guys its all mind control!! You can do whatever you set your mind too!! And this is 100% fact! So do it! If I did it then you can do it also!

Make sure you stress that this is something that you two will be practicing and he can even do it when he is by himself and watching that porn that he thinks you don't know anything about! Smile. Explain to him that if he practices and thinks about something else when he is about to cum, it will help him stay longer and keep his erection longer. Now, for most guys, all they think about is getting theirs, but you let him know that getting yours is important as well!! Both people should be satisfied, not just one. So be the sweet girl you know how to be when it's time to get what you want, and teach your man how to please you! ;-). There is no reason why any women should be missing out on what GOD created for their bodies to do! Your bodies are unique, so why not use and explore everything your beautiful body is supposed to do? Why should you be left in the cold? So, make him listen to you, so together, you too can take your love making to heights you never dreamed of.

Now, once you have the minute man thing under control, it's time to explore your multiple orgasms and find out how to make you squirt if you haven't done any of these things already. Now, let me say I didn't know a female's body could do either of these things until I started studying it. See, with me, I was already intrigued from a young age, and I learnt from an early age that pleasing your partner first is the way to go. So, while I was in my teenage years, I experimented with the idea of pleasing my partner, and I also cared about it; hence, it wasn't hard for me to put some effort into it. I wanted to leave an impression when I had sex. I wanted the girl to remember me and maybe even want to come back and have sex with me again. But I never in a thousand years would ever think that I would or could get paid for it! So, after that, I became the best lover I could be, and it paid off in a big way. Let me explain.

So, after I got my first payment for having sex, I really wanted to see if I could do it again, but this time, I wanted to be so good that the female would be willing to give and/or do anything I wanted her to do. I wanted to be her fantasy. I wanted to be what she thought about while she was working, at school, at home, or wherever she was. I wanted her to have an orgasm from the sound of my voice or from just my touch when I was with her. If we were at the movies, I wanted to be able to reach over and feel between her legs, and she would be so wet she didn't know what to do. Just from me sitting next to her, I wanted her to be so excited to the extent that she could hardly watch the movie, and that is what I set out to do.

Now, one thing that I learnt, and I think all guys should learn, is that a woman can get extremely aroused before she even has intercourse! I mean, she could have an orgasm from just hearing your voice or you just looking at her. Yes, it's true!! A woman's body is so sensual, and sex plays such a big role in it that if a man just learns where to touch her, he has won half the battle when it comes to pleasing her. See, what I do know is most women, most of the time, have some kind of attraction for the guy they choose to sleep with, and yes, women choose the guys, not the other way around! So, she has to choose you before you have any chance of getting in between her legs; so, if that is the case, you better be willing to do whatever it takes to make her feel like she is the best thing that ever happened to you!!

So, if a guy has half the battle won once he has been chosen to sleep with a female, why not take it to the limit? Why not try to show her the best time of her life? You have been chosen, so all you have to do is not say anything stupid because if you do, the panties will be coming up fast! So, take your time and don't rush it. Foreplay is the key to having good sex. I know a lot of guys don't know this, but if you are a guy and you are reading this, remember foreplay plays a very important part when making love to a woman. When you are in the foreplay stage, all you are doing is listening to her body to see what it likes and what it doesn't like. Passionate kissing in foreplay will give every guy a chance to find out what she likes. If you're kissing her and softly rubbing on her body, listen to her sounds as you are kissing her. If she likes where you are rubbing, that is the right place to rub; if she is really trying to stick her tongue down your throat, she is enjoying it. So, the key is finding her weak spots and finding the spots that will make her want to rip your clothes off!

Every man can do this if he just takes his time to relax and listen to her body! Most women will truly let a man know what feels good to her, so why not be that guy to make every fantasy she might have thought of come true? Somewhere down the line, someone might do it, so why not let it be you?

Ok, so like I said, what I did was start reading everything I could about how women's bodies function, what turns them on, and what turns them off when it comes to sex. And I must add that once I found out a female could have multiple orgasms and they were able to squirt, which is the ultimate orgasm, I was floored! Right then, I was on a mission to make it happen, and make it happen is what I did! Now, let me say the power of the penis can also get you killed, so learning how to give a woman the best orgasm she ever had may have a price as well. I will get into that later in this book, but I just wanted to know it can be a down side as well.

Anyway, now that I set out to accomplish my mission and to make money, I meet another older female, and let's just call her Becky for the sake of this book. Well, I went out one night with a group of guys that were stationed on the ship with me to a club that was sort of upscale. I had made it my business to go to clubs like that because I knew people in upscale clubs had upscale money. Well, we go to this club, and I see this female who looks like she has money and might want to spend a little on me. Now, let me just say that I am a little different from the normal gigolo, and at that time, I really didn't think I was a gigolo. I just thought I was a guy who could get paid if I could perform well in bed. I never asked for any money upfront; I would just perform well and see if any money would show up like it did in the first time. And yep, it sure did. Anyway, at that time, the books I read called it the G-spot and that is what I needed to search for to make her have multiples and/or to make her squirt.

Ok, let me explain before I go any further. I know I am going off the story, but I have to say this so you will understand what I am trying to do and what I was searching for. So, they said the way to get to the G-spot is to use your first two fingers and insert them into the vagina and form a hook shape; now, as your fingers are being inserted, you will feel her pelvic bone at the top. Once you get to the end of that bone, you will be able to feel it!! WARNING!! If you are a guy and you are reading this and you are going to try it, I suggest you google it and read up on it before you try it! And when and if you do try it, make sure that the female is very comfortable, your hands are clean, and your finger nails are cut!! You do not want anything sharp or dirty going up inside her!! So, if you're with a female and you are trying this for the first time, read up on it, wash your hands, and no fingernails! It may take you a few tries to find it, but if you work at it, you will. I found out that being gentle and listening to her body is the way to go. Some women don't like it when guys put their fingers up in them, so if you have one like that, you will truly have to get her to be ok with it. You can also go to:

<u>http://thepowerofgoodsex.com/</u> to see if there is any literature on the subject there.

Now, back to the story. I'm in the club, and I see this hot female who looks like she may have a few dollars. So, I go up to her and start talking; now, one thing that I have is confidence and charm, and the main thing is to make a female laugh! And I will tell any guy if you can talk to a female, keep her attention, and make her laugh...you're in! Lol. So, if you're not funny, find a way to get funny! It has always worked for me. So we are talking, and my main goal is to get her to sleep with me. Now, I don't remember what I said, but for this book, everything I said worked. So, we got to her place, and I was just setting the mode. Drinking a little wine, getting to know each other better, and waiting for the signal. I must say one thing about older women: there are no games when it comes to sex with them. They will let you know when the time is right, and what you have to do is be ready when she gives you the signal. So, she gave me the signal, and we headed to the bedroom.

Once there, I take my time kissing and caressing her, making her feel like the awesome woman that she is. The mode is set, so why rush? I have laid her on the bed, and I am rubbing on her, listening to her body, so it will let me know where and where not to touch. I am trying to find out what I am doing that is really turning her on. Again, I am not in a rush because I know foreplay means everything right before we make passionate love or have incredible, amazing sex. My only thought is to make her cum until she can't take it anymore. So, I am taking my time and finding all the right places to touch; once I feel that she is ready to go to the next level, I slowly take her clothes off one piece at a time. I want her to want me more and more, so I make sure that I go slow to build up the anticipation. I haven't even felt between her legs yet. I have explored everywhere but there, and I know once I do it, it will be what I was looking for...Wet! She wants to go down on me, but I don't let her; I make her wait just a little bit longer. I am kissing and caressing her breast, and I can feel the body heat, and it is at the top.

So, I slowly take her panties down, and I softly touch her legs as I passionately kiss her, and when I do, she is soaked with cum; yes, she has cum or had a premature ejaculation before we even have sex, and that is what I want. Now it's time for me to find her G-Spot and softly caress it with my middle finger. I have learnt by doing this; I will set her up and help her have the multiple orgasms that I am trying to give her once the intercourse starts. She is so turned on that she can hardly stand it. So again, she tries to go down on me, but this time, I let her, and she is sucking and trying to take me down whole. After a little while, I pull her up, lay her on the bed and return the favor. While I am playing with her clitoris with the tip of my tongue, I insert my middle finger inside of her in a hook shape but so ever softly, massaging her G-Spot. It doesn't take long to reach down, and she pulls me on top of her and guides me in. Again, I am taking my time, making sure I stay in control because I do not want to cum too fast or at all! All I want to do is make her cum until she screams with pleasure. After being inside her for no more than a minute, I can tell that she has started having orgasms. How do I know this? It's because

I am listening to her body, the way she moves, the sounds she is making and the fact that she is so wet I can hear the slash when I go in. She is soaked, and she is loving it, and I am too! So, we are going at it, and the only thing that is on my mind is pleasing her and making sure I do not cum. So, we switched positions, and we are now doing it doggy style. Again, I am taking my time with nice, long, deep strokes; I am still listening to her body and the sounds she makes. I want to make sure she is enjoying it and that I am not hurting her or hitting any uncomfortable spots. I know when I am hitting the right spots because she either lets me know I am or, by the way, she is pushing back, tells me. So, we switch to another position and this is the one I like the best, her on top! With this position, I know she can put it exactly where she wants it, and where it feels good to her. All I have to do is stay hard and let her ride and cum until she can't cum anymore! Yes!

Once there, she starts cumming so much that my body and the sheets are wet! I say to myself, 'I think I have found her G-spot, and I am truly happy about that!' Now, after practicing how not to orgasm so much, I see that it really works. As a matter of fact, I didn't orgasm at all, and that was fine with me because as long as she had one of the best times of her life, that was all the orgasm I needed. Unselfishness is the name of my game, and once I have conquered that, the rest is a walk in the park! Once we were done, she looked at me and asked me what did I just do to her? She tells me that she has never cum like that in all of her 42years of having sex! I was like, bingo, I've done it! And I will tell any guy, if you don't think practicing doesn't make perfect, you are dead wrong! So, to end this story, I will just say that I received a brand-new condo of my own and a brand-new car! And from then on, I knew what it was to have a powerful erection.

I knew that there was power in my erections, a power that would get me paid and would allow me to keep having sex with the hottest women in any city or state that I traveled too.

## Why Good Sex Is So Important To Women?

Now, I can only tell you my theory on this because I'm sure every woman is not going to agree with me on this, but here is what I think. Women are made with emotions and feelings they are full of them. And having sex causes a lot of emotions and if a guy does it right, he will have her looking for him in the day time with a flashlight! Lol! Yes, and that is a powerful emotions when you have a woman cum like that. See, I believe that a woman falls in love with the way a man makes her feel before she falls in love with the man. If she falls in love with that man nine times out of ten, she falls in love first with the way he makes her feel, rather it was the sex or just by the way he was treating her. Sex is something that just closes the deal! If a guy gives her that powerful erection and if he does it right, she will tear down a brick wall for him, wait years for him if he goes to prison, and even put up with him cheating on her. She maybe in love with him, but I believe if she really looks at it, she really fell in love with the way that he made her feel, not because he was the best guy in the world. And this is why I feel sex is so important to women because along with good sex comes cuddling and making her feel special.

# Why Most Women Fall In Love With The Sex Before Falling In Love With The Man!

A lot of women want to be loved and they sometimes confuse that with wanting that feeling that he gave her or keep giving her over and over again. The guy could be a scumbag, but if he knows how to give her the power of the penis and make her feel like she had never felt before, he could be the number one scumbag in the world, and she would be with him. And she doesn't even have to be in love with him, but she is in love with the way he makes her feel! Women are full of feelings and emotions that a lot of them can't control. But there is a way a woman can control her feelings when it comes to a man. But women have to be willing to use their brains and not their hearts or the way they feel to control it. See, when I started doing this gigolo thing, the most complaints I would get from women was the way that their men were treating them. And I would ask why don't leave him, and the number one response until this day is.... because I love him. I would say, well, being in love is one thing, but being somebody's fool is a whole other story. The next question would be well, how did you fall for him in the first place and most women would say well, he used to treat me nice, and he made me feel special. And they would also say he used to do things for me and the sex was great! See, I never had a female talking about their past relationship that didn't start off with the sex being great. See, it was the sex that you fell in love with, and then it was about what he did to make you think he cared about you, which he probably did, but somewhere down the line, someone got disconnected.

So here I am, living this gigolo life, living in a brand-new condo and driving a new car! Not bad for a 23-year-old who just moved to California a couple of years earlier ha? So, I am now feeling myself, rolling up to the ship that I was stationed on in my new car with a pay grade of an E-2. People wonder if I am selling drugs or wondering what I am doing to live like I am living. I didn't care beacause I'm living it up, and it's legal! So if you don't like it,too bad. Ok so, here is where the plot thickens!

Now, the woman who brought me the car and put me up in the

condo is basically letting me do whatever I want, so she is not hounding me about other women, and I am thinking to myself, this is great! So, this goes on for about two years, and I am enjoying my young gigolo life, and you can't tell me anything because every female that I sleep with thinks I am something sent from the clouds above! So, after two years rolled by, it's time for me to reenlist, but this time, I am able to be stationed on land and not have to go out to sea as much, and I'm like, I can really do some damage if I'm on land most of the time so I reenlist for another two years.

Now, let me just add that this woman who was showering with all these gifts, cars and the condo, I ended up marrying, not because I love her, it was because she asked me to marry her because of everything she had done for me and I felt guilty and married her knowing it wasn't the right thing to do. Let me also add that in my life time, I have been married 3 times, and I have been asked to be married 12 times! I have never asked a woman to marry me; they have all asked me. It's just the truth and I have a cousin who will vouch for it! And she told me it was more and I had lose count. Wow!:-)

#### When The Powerful Erection Goes Wrong!

Well, I have learnt in my growing years that behind everything good thing, there could be a bad thing that can come along with it. Here is when I learned that a powerful erection can be detrimental to your health! I have been shown and have heard the words "if I can't have you, nobody can" one too many times, so I must share a couple of stories about how my powerful erection and me taking women where they had never been before with good sex, almost cost me my life! Well, after I met the last female who was showing me all the money, gifts, and cars, I met another female who changed the way I think about all the money, gifts, and cars, and she hadn't given me anything she was just fascinated with the phenomenal sex I was giving her! Ok, by this time, I was so full of myself I could hardly stand it, and in my eyes, there wasn't any female in the world that I couldn't have if I put my mind to it. And let me say to this day that I have conquered every single female that I have gone after!! Every single one! I know that is hard to believe, but I had the remedy, and I knew what to do and what to say; even if she wasn't interested in me, I knew how to make her laugh so she would be.

So, I was riding around on base with my brand-new car feeling myself, and I had just reenlisted for another two years, and everywhere I went, I would hear guys talking about this new girl that had just got there and worked in the personnel department. Well, after hearing guys talk about her in such a way, I had to go over and check her out and see what all the fuss was about. So, you will know the personnel department is where service people go when they have problems with their checks, update their service records, and things like that. Anyway, after about two months of hearing about this girl, I went over to check her out for myself. So, upon my arrival, I got there, and I was looking around for the hottest female in the building, and after a brief scan, I spotted her. Now, I knew it had to be her because she was the hottest thing working there.

So, I put my name on the waiting list to act like I am waiting to take care of some business, but I'm really not; I am only there to scope her out, and I sit down where I have a clear view of her, and she has a clear view of me. So, now I am playing the looking game to where I look at her, but when she looks back at me, I act like I am not really looking at her, and she doesn't really mean anything to me.

Well, in my system of talking to hot, gorgeous women, I had learnt that confidence is key for me to sleep with the hottest women in the world! I knew that I wasn't the hottest guy in the looks department, but I did work out, and I had a personality that most women could not resist! I knew with my confidence that if I made her laugh, I was in! And I knew that my confidence had carried me a long way in this sex game I was playing. So, I'm sitting there, and I catch her looking at me, so I play it off like I don't see her looking and tell myself that she has three times to look my way before I make my move. Now, if you are a guy reading this book, here is a technique that you might want to try and use because it has worked for me more than once when it comes to picking up hot gorgeous women! I must say I never read any books on how-to pick-up women, only on how to give them the best sex that I could give them. So how I learned how-to pickup women came by just trying to be different and trying new things. I learnt early on that confidence plays a major role in picking up women, and if you have it, you can look like a squirrel and pick up women!!

Most women love confident men, and if you learn how to get some, it will take you a long way when it comes to women. I mean, all they can do is tell you no right, and don't let it crush your ego; just say to yourself well, at least I tried! That is what I always tell myself and always will! I say all she can do is say no, so why not give it a try? Anyway, as I am sitting there, she looks at me for the third time, and what I do next is something every guy should try!

Remember, you have to be different when you are talking to or trying to get a pretty girl's attention because she has had so many guys come to her with their cheesy lines; she is intrigued when I guy approaches her in a different matter. So, after the third look, I grab a piece of paper, write down my number, calmly get up out of my chair, walk over to her desk, look at her and don't say a word, put my number down on her desk and turn around and walk out of the door!!

Now, if this doesn't show confidence, I don't know what does! So, to make a long story short, she called me the same night and told me that she had never had a guy do that to her, and she was so intrigued by it that she had to call! So, I said to myself, 'Yes, it worked!' Smile. So, while we are on the phone, I am the funny, bubbly guy that I have taught myself to be, and I love myself even more for my different approach and my victory of having her call. So the conversation was going so well; she asked me to come over to see her. Now, mind you, I am telling myself that I am in, so go ahead and take it to the next level if I can. So, once I arrived at her place once I get in, I was amazed at the way her place looked. She has very expensive furniture, and the apartment is very well-kept!

When I initially walked over to her desk, I did notice her sleeves, and I did not see any stripes, so I know her pay grade is an E-1 to E-3, which means she is not making the kind of money to afford the kind the furniture she has in her place. So, I asked her how she could afford a place like this on your income, and she simply said everything in her was a gift, and I was like, 'Really'? She says yes, guys have given her that stuff, and that is how she got it. So, my next question is, what did you have to give back in return? She looks at me with that nasty steer and says absolutely nothing!! So, I said, "Well, don't get upset with me; I just thought maybe you had another part-time job because this is some nice stuff!" So, after making sure she wasn't prostituting on the side or something, I left that subject alone.

Now, after getting that out of the way and talking for a while, I am thinking to myself, 'this girl is very hot, and I know that if I lay down with her, I will have to give one of my best performances!'

Not because I was going to try to get something from her but because I thought she was a nice girl, and I was really attracted to her. She seems to really have her head on straight and knew what she wanted out of life so the bottom line is she might be a keeper! Now another thing I know about women is most of them don't want a bunch of guys inside of them jumping up and down on them and most females only need one good penis and as long as that is satisfying her and the guy is making her happy, she won't step out on her and have sex with another guy.

I know most women are good with one guy at a time, especially if the sex is good. So, I'm thinking I am going to put it down because this girl has a mind, face, and body that would make any guy buy her anything that she wants, so I wasn't that surprised that guys brought her the furniture trying to get in and hoping they may be able to sleep with her someday. So, I knew, like the rest, I basically have one shot at this because she has guys trying to get at her 24/7! Ok, after talking a while, the moment came when it was time for me to make my move and see if I could take this to the next level, and before I could, she stood up, took my hand, and we walked back to her bedroom. Now I am excited because, once again, I am proving to myself that I can get whatever I want, and I promise myself to take this girl so far in the stars that it would take her a week to down off of them clouds. So, as we slowly undress and, I look at her body and say, 'Man, this girl is super-hot,' I mean, she has a body that won't quit!! She is so sexy. I knew I would really have to control myself because I could really cum too fast and blow it!

So, I am softy kissing her beautiful soft D-cup breast, and I am now in the mode of finding out what she likes and what turns her on, and like most women want, I take control and show her that I know what I am doing and I am very passionate about what I am doing and that is trying to make her feel like she is the only thing that mattered in the whole wide world! I have set the pace for the best foreplay and the best love making she would ever experience up to that point, and my only goal is to make sure I succeed! This was not a fuck; this was making pure passionate love, and I knew I had to make it happen, and that is exactly what I did! I must say It was one of the hardest because she really had me turned on and I was so glad of the practice I did on how not to cum to fast because if I hadn't, I would have cum before I would have gotten my clothes off!! Yes, she was just that hot!! So, I put my magic hands to work and explored her body, listening to it and paying attention to every sound and movement she made. We were having such passionate kisses we both could barely breathe, and my plan was to do this all night as I was thinking I had all the time in the world! I knew I needed to take my time and try to make her cum as many times as I could before she received the power of my erection.

I wanted her to have cum at least a couple of times before insertion and once I inserted, I wanted her body to explode from her own ejaculations! Now, knowing what I was doing is something every woman I have been with hasn't experienced up until that point and from the looks of things, she hadn't either. So, as she was laying on her back, I was kissing her on her stomach, which I knew that she liked. Most guys don't know that a woman's stomach is one of the most sensitive places on her body, and if he learns how to softly kiss her in the spots, it will turn her on so much that she can't stand it. So, as I softly kiss her on her stomach, I slowly insert my two G-spot fingers into her waiting hot love nest. By now, she is so turned on she keeps grabbing my head because she cannot take the excitement from me kissing her on the hot spots all around her stomach.

So, I reach up and give her one of the most passionate kisses that I can. What we are doing is making love; we are not fucking or having sex! It's what every woman wants, and that is to make love to guys...remember that! And you can do that even though

# you have told her your plans and what you expect out of your relationship!

You don't have to lie about it. If you haven't talked about it, make love to her anyway, especially if you plan on seeing her again! Stop all that damn lying! I must say I did lie when I first started dating women, but after learning that I could get better results by telling the truth, I never lied about my intention concerning a relationship since, and it has worked very well and has cut down the drama, 99.9%, so try it guys, you will be surprised with where telling the truth will get you! And do it in a respectful way; you don't have to be an ass about it; these women are human beings and have feelings just like you do!! So, remember that! Now, as I am taking my time, I find and start massaging her G-Spot; for the record, if a guy is searching for a female G-spot, the way a female will know if he is hitting it is if will make her feel like she has to pee if you're rubbing it too hard. So, guys should be careful not to rub too hard.

Ok, so now I know that she is so turned on and she is ready for me to insert her and the reason I know this is my hand and the bed are wet from her cum. I know that it's time for me to give her my body love and give it to her like she never had it before. So, all I am thinking about is her; I do not care about myself at this point because it's all about her, and if guys would learn to understand that, they would have a lot fewer problems with it comes to the bedroom.

My number one goal is to not be selfish and to last as long as I can without ejaculating! I know that once I am inside her, the longer I stay hard and the more she is going to cum, and that is exactly what I want to do because the more she is turned on, the more I am turned on. So, I slowly climb on top of her and do not insert right away; I want her to feel my body, I want her to feel safe, I want her to know that there is a man making love to her and not some boy who doesn't know what the hell he is doing or really doesn't care! I know it is time for me to take her to a world she has never been in and has never dreamed about, and if she has, I want it to be better than her dream!

So, while I'm on top of her, I wait to insert, and I rub my penis on her clitoris and I keep doing that while she is rubbing her hands on my back. I want her to feel my manhood and want her to think about how it is going to feel once I'm inside of her. Better yet, I want it to feel better than she thought it would feel, so I am taking my time and I am still listening to her body and the sounds that she makes because I want them to be genuine. I don't want any sound that she makes to be something that she has to think about. I don't want her to be thinking about anything but how good it feels! I want her to be more relaxed than she has ever been before; I don't want her worrying or thinking about what she should do or how she should do it! I want it all to come naturally and all of it to be a feeling because making love is something that you shouldn't be thinking about! Making love to me should be something that is natural and both parties should be relaxed and comfortable and feel what comes naturally. All feelings should be automatic and not thought of because I know if she has to think about what she should or should not do, she is not going to fully enjoy the moment.

So, my job is to make her feel that its ok to fully let herself go, and she can say or do whatever comes to her mind without being embarrassed or feeling some type of way about it. Love Making is an expression, and the parties involved should be able to express themselves in any way that they please.

I think the very best love-making you can ever do is the kind that you don't have to think about; you just do whatever comes naturally, and I know if there is something that my partner has thought about or has fantasized about, it's my job to make her feel that she can say and do anything she feels with me because I make her feel that comfortable, special, and relax that she can do it. I know that if she is not ready or she is tense in any way, it's my job to take all of that tension out of her, and I am not going to stop until I do so. I know that there is no rush, and I can take my time and make her feel comfortable no matter how long it takes. It's about pleasing her and making her feel like she is the only girl in the world, and that is what I intend to do.

I know that taking my time is very important, and like most women, she wants to be made love to and not fucked. So, as I'm rubbing my penis on her clitoris, I slowly caress her breast, and as I give her a passionate kiss, I am also giving her a chance to rub where ever she likes on me because whatever she does that turns her on, I am turned on even more so I am letting her go for it. Whatever she wants to do, I want her to know that it is ok to do it, and I will respond with pleasure. Our bodies are in tune with each other, and we have become one in our passion. So, I keep rubbing my body with hers until she reaches down and puts me inside of her, once inside she lets out the most passionate morn I have ever heard, and I say to myself, she just came and let me see how many times I can make her come again. That is the number one concern at this point, making her have multiple orgasms, and if she has never had them before, she is about to have them now!

So, I am slowly thrusting in and out, making sure she is comfortable and I am not hurting her. I make sure I am paying attention to her body movements because it will let me know how I should react. I want pleasure and not pain to be happening and I see to it that it is.

We are now deep into our love-making session, and now all that is on my mind is controlling my powerful erection. Cumming is not an option for me and it won't be for a while and/or not even at all. The main thing on my mind is taking her places she has never been before and I know that cumming to fast is truly not going to get her there!

So, I wait, and in the heat of it, I slowly come out of her and turn her on her stomach. And while she is on her stomach, I spread her legs apart and start rubbing my hand on her back and paying attention to her body movements. I am now kissing her on her butt while rubbing my hands up and down her back, which I know is another hot spot that women have, and her back is wet with sweat. I see that she is squirming and is enjoying me kissing so softly on her butt cheeks. At the same time, she is pulling on my hands as if to try to get me to lay on top of her and insert her from the back, and before I do, I take a nice bite of one of her butt cheeks so softly and hard enough for her to feel it!

She screams cums, and morns so loud and with so much passion I almost cum! We are there, and it is going even better then I planned it. Nothing in the world mattered at that moment, but what we were doing, and we both knew, was something special! I knew that I had taken her some place she had never been before because of the way she and her body were responding to mines! So, I moved my body onto hers and slowly went inside her. Once there, I made love to her from the back and loved it. After about two hours of passionate loving making, she whispered in my ear and said, "I want you to cum," and so I did! Yes! I had so much control that I could cum when I got ready, and I was truly proud of that! I could see that she had figured out that also.

And after that, she looked at me and said, "what did you just do to me," I knew I had succeeded in what I was trying to do in the first place, and that was to take her someplace that she had never been before! Mission accomplished, but there is a down side to this good lovemaking, so keep reading!

Now, up into this point, I had slept with a number of women and learnt how to attract them with my confidence. I had learnt how to make them like me with my charm and I had still, like always, been practicing how to stay hard for hours! I had learnt that it is never about me, it is always about pleasing my partner and making sure she is completely satisfied first before ever thinking about myself, and it had paid off big time for me. I was getting more sex than I could handle, and I knew that I could go back to any of them girls that I had slept with in the past if I wanted to. So, keeping a good supply of sex was very easy for me at this stage of my life. Some of these women would be paying me, and others would just be fun. I had learned how to spread myself around enough to keep everyone happy, including myself! So, after giving this girl the best sex she had ever had up until that point, I decided to date her and I wanted every guy on base to know who was the man who got her. I was young, so of course I was in my impression stage and I wanted to impress myself as well as everyone who came in contact with me. I wanted them to know that I was the man and I knew how to handle my business, and I could date who ever I pleased to date! If anyone didn't think I could, then having the hottest girl on the entire base would certainly let them know!

So, we started dating and we were into dating for about a month. Well, I guess you can say we were dating, but all we really did was have sex! That is all she seems to want to do; I think we went to the movies once! I didn't care because I thought our sex life was great, and so did she because that was all that she seemed to want to do.

So, I gave her all that she wanted and worked on my craft in the process. Now, at that time, I had started to go to real estate seminars and there was one coming up that I told her that I wanted to attend. She was fine with that, and on that same day, she had planned to cook us a big meal, and I said, 'Fine, I will make sure I don't miss it.' So, on the day of the seminar, I went, and it was supposed to last about eight hours but it ended up

going over. I knew that she had been in the kitchen most of the day cooking this big meal for us, or for me is what she called it; anyway, I called her and told her that the seminar was running long and I would be a little late for dinner. Now, up until this point, we didn't have any problems in our relationship, not any that I could see, but as this story goes on, you will find out that, apparently, I was wrong! So, I had called her a couple of times to let her know that I would be running late and she sounded like she was ok with it on the phone.

Well, the seminar ended up running about two hours late, and once it let out, I called her and told her that I was on my way. I still didn't catch anything that might be wrong, so when I arrived at her apartment, she opened the door, and I said, 'I'm home, baby,' and I tried to give her a kiss. I immediately noticed that she was upset, so I told her that I was sorry for being late, but the seminar was worth it, and now it was our time. Well, she went back into the kitchen and began to fix our plates, so I went into the bedroom to take off my clothes, but she told me to come into the kitchen and I did so. Once there, I asked her what she wanted, and she looked at me and said, "you know I have been standing over this hot stove for you all evening, don't you?" I replied, "Yes baby, and I really appreciate what you have done, and everything smells delicious!" So, she slammed the plate down and started fussing about me being late. I told her that I had already apologized for it, and I apologized again. I told her that she knew I didn't like to argue and let us just eat and enjoy the rest of the evening.

Well, it seemed like the more I tried to defuse the situation, the more upset she became. I didn't understand it because I had never seen her like that before, so after a few minutes of trying to calm her down, I realized that there wasn't anything I was going to say that would satisfy her so we could move on and enjoy the rest of our evening.

So, I told her, "Well, if you are not going to do nothing but argue about this, I am going to leave," and I headed for the door. As I was walking to the door, she followed me and then turned around and headed back to the kitchen. I kind of turned and looked over my shoulder, and I noticed that she was in the knife drawer. And after fumbling around in, she came out with this Jason-style kitchen knife! Now, I don't know what to think, and I am looking at her with disbelief on my face. Now, one thing that my brother and my friends loved, when I was coming up, I was like Bruce Lee, and I thank him for saving my life that day. Well, GOD really did it, but watching and learning the techniques helped me do some amazing Bruce Lee moves that helped keep me from dying, trust me! Well, as I turn around, she is coming at me psycho style, as I call it. And if you ever look at the movie psycho, you know exactly what I mean.

Now, at this point, I am thinking, 'Is she really coming at me with this knife? Is she serious, and what is my next move?'. Well, by the look in her eye, she is not playing, and I count my blessing to this day that I didn't take her lightly because if I did, she would have stubbed me right on the top of my head as hard as she could! So, before I knew it, I was in my Bruce Lee karate stance, and I blocked her arm with the knife in it with my left hand. As I was doing this, I grabbed her arm and came around with my right hand, grabbed her by the neck and swung her up against the wall! I mean, it was like I was in a movie, but this was happening in real life.

Now I have her arm with my left hand, and I have her pinned up against the wall, choking her with my right hand while she is in the air as I have her pinned on the wall. Well, after a few seconds goes by, I am looking at her in amazement not believing what she just tried to do. She was trying to kill me!! I couldn't believe it!

Now, as she was coming at me, I heard her say something like, 'You are not going to treat me like the rest of them.' I didn't know what that meant at the time because I was only thinking about that knife she had. Ok, so she is pinned up on the wall, and I am looking at her like how Michael Myers looked at his victims once he had them pinned up against the wall. As I looked at her, I noticed that she was turning colors, and I said to myself, 'you're choking her, and she can't breathe!' So, I let her go and she hit the floor, and I tell you, until this day, I have never heard anybody cry like that!

I was looking at her like she was some kind of monster because by what had just happened, she had truly turned into one. So, I'm asking her what in the world got into her and why was she trying to hurt me, what did I do to deserve this?? I didn't understand but she was crying too hard to even answer! So, I walked back and forth, thinking to myself what just happened, and after a few minutes, she looked at me and told me she was going to kill herself, and I looked at her thinking to myself, did somebody call action because this has to be a movie or a prank of something! Well, after about 20 minutes of uncontrollably crying, she finally seems to start calming down. She really didn't say that much, and I was worried about her trying to kill herself, and I was wondering whether she would try to kill or hurt me again! I kept asking her what I did to her to deserve this and for a long while she didn't answer and she told me that she thought she was losing me and she didn't want to lose me and she was tired of being treated like that. I ask her, 'Like what, what did I do?' and she says being treated like nothing. I ask her, "When did I treat you like nothing and she says, "If you would have left, then that is what would have happened." I would have been treating her like nothing!

I didn't understand it at the time, and all I knew was I wanted to get out of there!

Then she starts crying again, and I'm like saying to myself, this is not happening to me! Well, after about 45 minutes, I decided that I needed to get as far away from this girl as I possibly could because she was crazy, and I never noticed it! So, as I am driving home, she is calling me, and I'm not answering, and she is leaving voice mails telling me that she is sorry and that she loves me and to please come back! I am saying to myself that you won't ever see me again, girl; I don't need that kind of crap in my life! I didn't sign up for this. Well, after about a week of her nonstop calls, I went to work one day, and the military police were there with some plain clothes guys telling me that they wanted me to come with them because they needed to talk to me. I am like scared to death, wondering what in the world happened. Did she kill herself? Did she lie and tell them that I had done something to her or tried to rape her? All kinds of things were going through my mind, and I decided not to give them no more than what they asked me for. After arriving at the police station, they sat me in this room, walked out and, came back after a few minutes, sat down, said her name and asked me if I knew her. I said yes and asked them, "Why? Did something happen to her, is she ok?" He then told me that she hadn't been to work all week, and when someone went by her place to check on her, she had mentioned my name. I said, "Well, what did she say?" and they said that she didn't say much, and that is why they had brought me in to see If I could tell them anything.

So, I said, like what, and they asked me when was the last time that I saw her and I told them that I had seen her last week and I went by her place we had a little argument so I left. They then asked what we were arguing about, and I said I was late for dinner. And they asked and then what, and I said that was it. I don't like to argue, so I left, and I haven't talked to her since that time. And they looked at me and said, 'That's it?' and I said, 'Yes, that was it'. So, they looked at each other, and one of them mumbled something under his breath and said, "ok, you can go."

So, I left! As I am walking back to work, I am wondering what in the world happened with her, and maybe I will answer the phone the next time she calls. Well, another couple of days go by, and a couple of girls come over to my shop from where she works, and they ask me what happened and what I did to her. I tell them that I didn't do anything to her and they tell me that she won't do anything and she is acting like a vegetable because she won't eat and she won't talk to them and I tell them that I don't know what is wrong with her and assures them that I don't want anything to do with her.

Ok, now it is about three weeks that have passed since our incident, and she calls me, and I answer. I asked her if she was, and she said 'yes,' but she has been very depressed, and she wants to see me. So, I asked her why she did what she did and what I did to make her want to hurt me, and she told me that she had fallen in love with me, and she didn't want me to know. I told her that she had only met me a month earlier, so how could she have fallen in love with me so quickly? She tells me that she thinks she has been in love with me since the first day that we slept together, and ever since that first night, all she could think about was making love to me because no one had ever made her feel the way I did. She continued that the first day we made love it only had gotten better each and every time! Now, me hearing this made me think to myself, ok, I did what I was supposed to do but damn, I wasn't planning on my life being in jeopardy because of it. So, I told her that I would have never imagined in a million years that she would have done something like that! She said that when we made love or had sex, it was like she was in another world, and she couldn't control how she felt. So, I'm like, 'That made you want to kill me,' and she said that she had been hurt before, and she didn't want me to hurt her again, and she couldn't take the thought of losing me and being hurt again, so she snapped!

She said that the sex had her in another world, and that was all she could think about day in and day out while she was working! She said it seemed like she was in another world when she was with me, and no one had ever come close to making her feel like that, and she fell hard for the feeling! I told her that I didn't think that she was that in love with me, and I thought she was more in love with the way I made her feel. She said it was a combination of both! I told her that I knew what I was doing, but I didn't want to die of making someone feel good. That was just crazy, and she told me that I better watch how I use my things because it could make a girl do things she had never done before. She told me she knew the kind of person I was, and she could handle the thought of me not ever making her feel like that again. I told her killing me would have truly made sure that wouldn't have happened! She then said, "Well, at least you wouldn't have been able to give it to no one else," and laughed. I didn't say anything but thought to myself, 'damn, that has to be some power dick to make a woman want to kill over it. Damn!'

So, she continues to tell me that she hasn't thought about anything else but having sex with me since the day that it happened. She told me that she was sorry and for me to go back. I told her, 'Nope,' I don't think I will ever come back over to her place again. She got quiet, said a couple more things, and we eventually hung up the phone. I then told myself that I was going to have to watch how I was putting it down because I was not trying to die over some sex! It's just not worth it! Anyway, a couple of more weeks go by, and she is calling me, trying to get me to come back, and after a week or so, I give in and go by there. Now I know that she only wants one thing, and that is sex, and that is what I give her, but after we have sex, I'm lying there with one eye open, thinking to myself, 'Will there be another knife coming at me again.' I get up, put on my clothes and tell her that 'I can't do this!' So, I walked out, and that was the last time that I saw her until when I moved off base and when I did see her, then it was just a hi and bye!

Now, that was my first experience of how a powerful erection can be deadly, but it wasn't my last! I found out then that making a female feel like she never felt before has to be controlled. I cannot give it all to them, and I also thought that this was something that would probably never happen again and to chalk it up as an out-of-the-box experience, but later you will see how again I found out that the powerful erection is truly not something to play with and it can really get you hurt or even get you dead. But I was hooked; all I knew was to make a woman feel like she never felt before, and I wasn't quite ready to give that up.....just yet!

## Why Sex Is Like a Drug!

If you are a woman or a man and don't believe sex is like a drug, I am sure that you will think differently after you finish reading this. I will start with the men first, the ones who will lie through their teeth to get sex. Guys are the ones who really have it bad with some of the things they will do for sex! Man, is it really that serious? Apparently so, because if you are a woman, I bet you can't count how many times you have been lied to by a man who was trying to get into your pants now, can you? Ok take a minute...ok is up! I'm sure you can't even remember especially if you have a little age on you, you have heard so many lies you don't know what to believe! And guys act like little horny drug addicts now, don't they? Because men will not only lie to get sex, they will pay for it and even take it in some cases, and if you don't think something is wrong with that, then something may be wrong with you! See, if you are a woman, I am sure you have asked yourself more than once: what in the world is wrong with these men? Is that all they do? Think about sex. Yes, that is all they think about because sex is like a drug, and they are waiting until they get their next hit! So, they will lie and do just about anything to get that fixed, so get used to it!

Now, if you are a woman, a lot of you don't have any room to talk about what you will do; you just about anything about yourself, including paying for it, and I am sure some of you have taken it as well! A lot of women think about sex more than men do. They would be sitting at their desks while they are at work, and their mind is on that good sex they had the night before, a month ago or even a year ago!! See, one thing I found out about women is that they will always remember when they had some good sex, and I don't care if it's 15 years later! They will hold on to that good feeling unless they find someone who can do it better, and if they do, women will always remember that good sex that they had for a lifetime and just like men, they will be waiting and wishing for the next time to get their toes curled up again!

So, if you really think about it, sex is nothing but a drug, and if you have got a taste of some good sex, you are fining for the next time you can achieve that good feeling! And if you are a man or a woman reading this, you know that I am not lying about that! Lol.

So now that I have had my first lesson in damn, this good sex thing could get me killed, I shoved it off as a bad experience and moved on to the next woman to see if I could still make her do things that she wouldn't normally do. In other words, I hadn't quite learnt my lesson yet. It was not until I experienced my next near-death encounter that I really started taking notice, and I will talk about that later in this book. Now, I am about 24 years old at this point, and I am still practicing how to make a woman have multiple orgasms. I am so thrilled to learn how to get to their Gspot and how to be smooth when I am doing it! The first thing I learned, and again, I think all men should learn, is how to take your time and make sure you are listening to her body because it will let you know if they are hitting the right spots or not. Women want a man to be a man, take control and make her feel like she is the only woman in the world! And that is what I did each and every time I had sex with one, and it worked every single time.

Now, I would be lying if I said that every single female I made love to or had sex with hit their breaking point. But let me say it happens 99.9% of the time and I think that was pretty good odds! Now, before I go any further, let me try and help some of the men and teach them a little something on how to make love to a woman and how to give her good sex if that's all you are trying to do! Now, I know you think you know everything, but you don't! Ya, I know you are the man, but like most hard-headed guys, you don't have a clue on how to please a woman, and I bet most of the time you do not even please her; she is just putting up with your azz because of your money or maybe you have a kid by her but whatever the case you are probably not putting it down like she wants it but she just doesn't want to hurt your pride so I will do it for her.

Now, you can get mad if you want, but if you listen and just try what I am about to tell you, I promise you that your love/sex life will be better and if you practice what I am telling you, you will only be that much better!! If you've experienced infidelity from a previous partner, and it wasn't due to her catching you in the act, chances are she strayed because your relationship lacked satisfaction. How do I know this? It is because most women, though not all, are satisfied with one man! If that man is keeping her happy and putting it down in the bedroom, she doesn't want or need any other man to be up inside her! If a man is making her feel like she has never felt before or she is not going anywhere, trust me, and if she has fallen in love with you, she will wait months and even years for you!! Sex is a very important part of a relationship to a woman; she wants her man to make her feel like a woman and she wants him to be a man about it, and she wants him to prove to her that he is that real man and can show her what it's all about! Am I right, ladies?

## 8 Mistakes Most Men Make with It Comes to Having Sex/Making Love!!

- 1. Bad Hygiene One of the worst things and a major turnoff to women is a man having bad hygiene! Yes, there is a reason she won't let you come close to her; yes, there is a reason she keeps turning her head when you are talking to her or when you are trying to kiss her! It's because your breath stinks!! Yes, your breath is stinking, and you wonder why she doesn't want to have anything to do with you! Wash your ass and brush your damn teeth and if that doesn't work, get yourself some Chlorophyll and get your teeth checked! Believe one of the fastest ways to turn a female off is to have a bad odor, rather from your mouth or your body; either one would make their panties come up fast! So, check yourself before you wreck yourself when it comes to having sex or attracting women. The same goes for women, but most women stay clean and are always putting on something that smells good. Most women like that kind of stuff and it is part of being a woman, and a lot of them do it to attract men, so men show the same courtesy that women show you! So, wash your azz! ;-)
- 2. Moving too fast Set the mode! Where is the fire, and if theirs isn't one, why are you moving so damn fast? What most men don't understand is Foreplay is one of the most important parts with it comes to making love or having sex. Unless both of you have agreed to a quickie, then you better learn how to take your time and do some foreplaying because that is what you will need to not make her put you in the two-minute man section unless you have learned to hold your erection! If not, you better learn how to kiss her so softly and rub her body until she is so wet she is tearing off your clothes and is trying to pull you on top of her.

- 3. You must learn how to listen to her body; you must learn how to make love to her mind as well as make love to her body! Doing this will take time, and if this is someone you want to spend more time with, you better learn how to take your time, or you might go over there, and there is another guy there taking his time, if you know what I mean! This is not a wham-bam. Thank you, mam!
- 4. Being too damn rough, unless she wants it Ok, she knows you are a man, but this is not the time to prove it!! Just stop and think for a minute when you touch a woman's body and she is not a bodybuilder. Is it soft or hard? I'm sure you would say soft, so why are you trying to manhandle something you spent so much time being soft to cuddle and hold? A woman's body is fragile, so why not treat it that way? Be gentle with it, give it soft kisses and don't try and bite her nipple off!! You're kissing on her breast, be nice, soft kisses and nothing, but your tongue should be swerving around her nipple; playing with it with the tip of your tongue should make it nice and hard!

Unless she tells you to bite it all, what you should be doing is sucking on it and playing with both the tip of your tongue!! Do not squeeze her breasts like they are a couple of water balloons you are trying to bust! Squeezing too hard hurts!! You may not feel it, but she does!!

That is one thing I had to learn when I first started because I, too, was guilty of being too rough, so I thought to myself to just relax, listen, and pay close attention to her body language, and it would tell me everything I needed to know, and guess what...it did! So, try it and don't be too rough!

5. Not putting her first – Look, if you are a guy, you must learn that it is not about you!! Yes, let me say it again: it's not about you!! It's all about her, and the sooner you realize that and heed it, the sooner you will just be flying through women wondering why, after the first time, they are calling you again! You are the man, right, so act like it!!

Ladies first, remember that goes for everything, especially when it comes to sex and making love! She is the first to do everything and as the man, it is your duty and your job that she is first and even if you don't get a chance to come that night, it's ok because if you put her first, make her feel like she is the only girl in the world for you and if you take her places that she has never been before sexually, I will put all the money I have ever made that she will be contacting you for round two! So don't be selfish; if you can become a pleaser who knows how to please, you will have so many women trying to marry you and hang on to you, and you won't be able to stand it! How do I know? Because, like I said earlier, I have personally been asked to be married 12 times, and yes, they all have asked me. I have yet to ask a female to marry me and believe me, it wasn't because they like the way I style my hair! Lol.

Note: The one and only reason I was asked that many times is because of how I made them feel and how I was not selfish and made sure that they did everything first and the way I put myself last! And I wasn't born to be like this; I had to learn it, and you can too. But first, you have to give a damn; yes, you have to care about your partner and their wellbeing. I learnt it, got damn good at it, and you can too! And let me be the first to tell you I am so glad I taught myself not to be selfish because it brought me some of the best love-making/sex sessions that I could ever imagine! I mean, it has been the best time of my life. So, remember to always put her first, don't be selfish, and see how your sex life will change for the better. Because you are the man, it doesn't mean you know everything, especially when it comes to sex, so

take some of the air out of your head, bow down, and learn not to be selfish! You will thank me later if you do, and she will thank you, too! Trust me!

Acting like they know what you are doing but really don't - Let's be honest, guys, because you look at porn or because you think you are the man does not qualify you as a good lover! Like everything else, it takes practice, and the more you do it, the better you get at it, but that can also be false if you are hardheaded and think you know everything! Then you sit at home and wonder why a girl never calls you after you have had sex with her! Do you want to know why? It's because you were terrible in bed and I have had enough experience to know that you get one shot at it, and if you do not please her the first time you have sex with her, you probably won't ever get a second chance at it unless she is a fat girl or a girl that don't get a lot of guys! See, hot, pretty women have guys coming at them all the time, so you have to have your best performance, or she will just look in her roller decks and try out another guy, and you will be long forgotten about! This has happened to me maybe three times with a couple of very hot women, and I knew when I left, I wasn't going to see them again because my performance was shit! So, the way to stop this from happening is to learn how to please a woman; yes, get you some books or look it up online and see what you need to do to please every single woman you ever sleep with! But you must be serious about it because if you're not, you will be right back to square one!

6. Cumming too fast – Now, if you want to really have a girl run from you after the first time you have sex with her, then you cumming too fast will do the trick!! See, what a lot of guys don't know is that they can practice how to stay longer! Yes, you can keep a powerful erection for 8 to 12 hours if you want, and you can control the time you are ready to cum.

And if you learn how to do that, let me tell you, women will love to have you in their beds because they know that you won't be a one- or two-minute guy. The key is to stay hard for hours and hit all of her hot spots, and have her cumming so much that she is begging you to cum!! The moment you do that, then you can call yourself the MAN! Until then, you will stay in the boys' section when it comes to the bedroom! I am putting together a book to show guys how to hold their ejaculation for hours and how to have her begging you for more! You can check my websites to find out more information at: ThePowerOfGoodSex.Com.

7. Not using your tongue right - Ya, I know you may think you are good with your tongue, but I bet if you asked your female, she might tell you otherwise. See, that tongue is another powerful weapon that guys can use to have a dripping with cum. And if you do it right, you will have her looking for you in the daytime with a flashlight. LOL! This is another thing that more guys need to practice doing. The mighty tongue is powerful, and there are a whole lot of women who claim that it's the only way they can cum if they are having sex, but that is because they have met a guy like myself who knows how to make her cum with the touch of his hand, not to mention his penis! Anyway, you must learn how to use your tongue correctly!

So, most men and women are made up the same way, and I say that women have just about the same hot spots. If you can, find a girl that you can practice with; as you are moving your tongue or your hand softly over her body, ask her what makes her feel good. Do this without going between her legs because you already know that this is a hot spot if you do it right. What you want to know is where are the hot spots that are not between her legs, and believe one thing, all women have a few of them.

So, what you do when she tells you while you are there is take note of them so you can always hit them spot on! And if having sex with another female, ask her or try the same hot spots on her and see what kind of results you get. I tell you, you will be amazed at how a woman's body is made up, and if you fall in love with trying to figure out everything about a female's body as I did, you will be writing a book just like I'm doing talking about your experiences and trying to teach other guys what you have learned!

8. Letting her and her body tell you what feels good – LISTENING is a big word to any woman! She wants you to listen to what she has to say and she wants you to listen to how she feels, how she doesn't feel, and anything else she does! That might sound a little crazy, but COMMUNICATION is one thing that is ruining a lot of couples these days. You must have communication, and you must be able to tell one another what you don't like and what you do like without the other partner getting upset! This relationship thing is not a one-sided deal. It's a twosided deal and when more people learn that, there will be fewer breakups! So, as a man who calls himself a man and acts like a man, you must be a man and listen to your lady; let her and or her body tell you how she or it feels. I'm telling you, if macho guys would learn to do that, there would be less arguing and a lot more lovemaking going on in the world.

Well, I think I will end this book right here, and if I get enough people to purchase the book and want me to tell more of my story, I will then make a series of this book. I think I have given you the good parts. Yes, there is more, but I think this will hold you for now. If you want to talk to me, please email me at: <a href="mailto:thepowerofgoodsex@gmail.com">thepowerofgoodsex@gmail.com</a> Or <a href="mailto:gigolosuccess@gmail.com">gigolosuccess@gmail.com</a>. Thank you for purchasing this book and allowing me to share my story with you. Thanks again.

THE END